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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Public Works Code - Streamlining Approvals of Commemorative Public Right-of-Way and Public 

Place Designations and Installation of Commemorative Street Plaques 
DATE:  September 2, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Ordinance amending the Public Works Code to streamline the requirements and approval processes for 
the commemorative designation of public right-of-way and public places and the installation of 
commemorative street plaques to honor sites, events, and persons of historical interest or significance to 
San Francisco; eliminating the requirement that Public Works hold a hearing on applications for a 
commemorative street plaque; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the 
California Environmental Quality Act. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


